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The following changes have taken place during the pastyear: The Rev.
R. Ker was appointed to Chelsea, Templeton and Portland in July, 1877,
and was recently removed to Buckingham, vacant by the retirement of Dr.
Clarke to accept an appointment in the Diocese of Ontario. The Rev. H.
J. Evans was appointed to Lachute, a Mission recently opened. The Rev.
E. Benedict was appointed to the Mission of Bristol in September, 1877.

Chelsea is being served the present year by the Rev. F. R. Smith.
Templeton will have fortnightly services on week days, conducted by the
Rev. R. Ker. No provision has yet been made for Portland, an important
station connected with Chelsea, but at a distance of 30 miles from that
place. A resident Missionary should be placed there at the earliest possible
momrent, who should scrve adjacent settlements, at present without the
ministrations of the Church.

All of which is respectfully submitted.

GEO. C. ROBINSON, Rural Dean.




